

# ASSC Governing Council Minutes Tuesday, August 20, 2019 4:00 PM Skyline College Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to <a href="mailto:skylineassc@smccd.edu">skylineassc@smccd.edu</a>, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a <a href="mailto:minimum">minimum</a> of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

### **Executive Officers:**

President Alejandro Guzman

Vice President Pearl Ibeanusi

Commissioner of Finance Vacant
Commissioner of Public Records Vacant

Commissioner of Activities Kaelynn Malani

Commissioner of Publicity Vacant
Parliamentarian Vacant
SOCC Liaison Vacant

### **Senators:**

Morelia Cruz Tzitlali Diaz Queenie Gaviola X

Erik Ferroggiaro Rolo Mutul Jose Omar Gutierrez Padilla

Jessielyn Marie Pil

Associate Senators: Student Trustee: Advisors:

Jordan Chavez Alvin Gubatina

Ryan Samn

### I. Call to Order

### II. Roll Call

# III. Approval of Agenda

Erik moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Rolo.

# IV. Approval of Minutes

No approval of Minutes as this was the first meeting as a council.

V. Announcements and Hearing from the Public [3 minutes each, 9 minutes maximum per topic]

# **VI.** Special Presentations

a. Dr. Taylor Mendoza - Welcome Address to ASSC (tabled to item XI)

# VII. Reports [2 minutes each]

- a. Executive Council
  - 1. Alejandro was excited to meet Dr. Jackson, she wants to meet everyone. They discussed the vision for the year, she loves the ASSC initiatives and ideas. ASSC is taking a lead role for the Promise Scholars Program. Skyline College is offering Promise to former City College students.

# b. Senators

- 1. Erik got positive feedback from Donuts and Coffee activities for Welcome Week. He hopes to connect other organizations with ASSC and the club he works with.
- c. Associate
- d. Advisors
  - 1. Alvin thanks everyone for helping for Welcome Week, thanks Ryan for helping to change Welcome Week to be bigger. ASSC gave away 500 donuts, 1000 ice creams, 500 senorita breads, 400 boba drinks we worked hard to make sure this campus becomes amazing and supportive. He wants to see better collaboration between the clubs to show the strength of our community.
  - 2. Ryan mentioned the ASSC Fall meetings schedule, skipping October 1 because of lack of space due to our college accreditation visitors that week.

### e. Student Trustee

- 1. The SMCCCD Board has not taken a formal stance on the bill to allow students to park on campus 24/7. They are waiting for the bill to be passed or denied. If it is passed, they will still need to figure out the logistics.
- 2. The Board wants to consider bringing police onto campus so officers are present in case of an active shooter.
- 3. Chancellor has retired. We have an interim chancellor which is Mike Claire.

- 4. The former Chancellor has wanted \$8 per day per student for I.D. cards and a new system for the district however, now there is a change of leadership they do not know where it will go with the plans.
- 5. Student Housing could potentially be built near CSM. 85% would be for international students and another 15% for domestic students. Currently, student housing is primarily given to the formerly incarcerated, single parents, etc.
- 6. DSC has no meeting times set up but he's looking to set up for next Friday.

# VIII. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]

- a. Region/State
- b. District
- c. College
  - Alejandro attended Academic Senate, he will send a summarization for the ASSC to see how they must represent ASSC in each committee. Presentations were made for Study Abroad Program and International Program, potential ASSC involvement in collaboration in the months to come.
- d. ASSC Committees
  - 1. Alvin is setting up an ASSC committee for LatinX Heritage Month. We are looking for ASSC members to come with ideas and a plan, not just names/places.

### IX. Old Business

### X. New Business

- 1. ASSC Fall Leadership Retreat 2019
  - a. The tentative itinerary was handed out.
  - b. Ryan also handed out the district release of liability forms, all students attending the trip must sign this.
- 2. Appointments:
  - a. College Governance: Committees
    - 1. Pearl made a motion to vote for Erik to serve on IEC, Rolo seconded the motion. Alejandro put it up to a vote 9 votes of yes, 0 abstain, 0 no. Erik has become the representative for Institutional Effectiveness Committee.
    - Rolo would like to be appointed to represent ASSC for the Accreditation Oversight Committee. Kaelynn made a motion, Jose seconded the motion. Alejandro put it to a vote - 9 votes for yes, 0 - abstain, 0 - no, motion passes. Rolo is the representative for the

- Accreditation Oversight Committee.
- 3. Rolo would like to be appointed to represent the ASSC for the Health & Safety Committee. Pearl made a motion, Jessielyn Pil seconds the motion. Alejandro put it to a vote 9 votes for yes, 0 abstain, 0 no, motion passes, Rolo is the representative for the Health & Safety Committee.
- 4. Erik would like to be on Campus Auxiliary Advisory Committee. Kaelynn made a motion, Rolo seconded the motion. 9 votes of yes, 0 abstain, 0 no, motion passes. Erik is now the representative for the Campus Auxiliary Advisory Committee.
- 5. Kaelynn would like to represent the ASSC as the representative for the Art On Campus Committee. Erik motioned, Rolo seconded. 9 votes of yes, 0 abstain, 0 no, motion passes. Kaelynn is now the representative for the Art On Campus Committee.

# 3. Programming:

- a. Welcome Week 2019
  - Advisors are excited for the new Welcome Week Program, our pancake breakfast is tomorrow morning and the pizza evening is also tomorrow. This concludes our Welcome Week for 2019.
- b. Special Elections
  - The ASSC ballot is full, elections take place on September 3-5. Results posted on September 6.
- c. LatinX Heritage Month
  - 1. CFSLD is meeting for LatinX with ASSC in 6210 on 8/22 at 10AM to discuss ideas.

### XI. Hearing from the Public

- 1. Dr. Garcia, VPSS presents her welcome and introduction to ASSC. She would like to be responsive that she would like ASSC to give feedback on district wants to set up a food scarcity initiative, for students who have a financial need. She is asking for suggestions. Pearl, Lali, Jordan and Alejandro all advocated for a discrete program so students don't feel a stigma for their food scarcity.
- 2. Dr. Taylor Mendoza presents a powerpoint to the students, she wants to share her background and story. She wanted students to give her feedback, she let students know that our college offers 74 disciplines. She shared some highlights from her area and what students can look forward to working with her on. VPI Chat is time for faculty, staff and students to talk to her about anything

they need advice on, she encourages all ASSC members to come talk with her anytime.

# XII. Future Agenda Items

- a. The Council may suggest Agenda items for consideration at future meetings
- **XIII. Adjournment** meeting is adjourned at 5:53PM.